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Form: Addendum No. 1 
Project Title: RFP 1634 HVAC Preventative Maintenance Services 
Issued Date: October 24, 2025 

 
This Addendum relates to the project referenced above, originally advertised on September 30, 2025.  

 
Addendum Contents 

 

Section # Item Description 

1 Questions & 
Answers Questions & Answers have been posted as part of this Addendum. 

2 Submission Due 
Date The Submission Due Date has been extended.  

 
This Addendum forms part of the Contract documents and modifies the original Bidding documents and 
any prior Addenda (if any), as stated herein. Unless specifically noted or specified hereinafter, all services 
and other provisions of the Contract documents shall remain in full force.  
 

It is the sole responsibility of the Vendor to be knowledgeable of all of the additions, deletions, 
clarifications, and modifications to the RFP or project materials related to this project as set forth in all 
Addenda. In order to be eligible for Contract with the University, Vendor must provide Acknowledgement 
of any Addendum issued under this RFP, by fully executing this acknowledgement of Addendum cover 
page. Bidder must include Acknowledgement of Addenda within its Proposal. Failure to provide 
acknowledgement of Addendum may subject proposal to disqualification. 
 
  
 

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGMENT   
 

I acknowledge that I have received and reviewed this Addendum 

 

Business Name (please print) 
 

Representative’s Name (please print) 
 

Signature of Representative 
 

Date 
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SECTION 1:  
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

 
1 Question & Answer 

Absorption units: Are the following excluded from the base preventative scope for the absorption 
chillers: eddy current testing, tube punching, tube replacement, or vacuum pump replacement? 

 
Yes.  

 
 

2 Question & Answer 
There is a section for adding and deducting Equipment; does the University have any current plans to 
decommission or expand the current asst list in the next 5 years? 

 
The University does not have any plans to add or deduct equipment at this time. 
 
Although the University makes no guarantees regarding adding, deducting, or decommissioning any 
equipment; it is likely that over the Contract term, equipment is added or deducted, as needed. 
Moreover, if any piece of equipment is decommissioned, the University anticipates that it will be 
replaced by an equivalent piece of equipment.  

 
 

3 Question & Answer 
Are there any minimum qualifications or wage expectations for any labor used on this contract? 

 
Please see RFP Section 3.8 Public Works Contractor Registration as reference: 
 

As applicable, work performed under this RFP is subject to the New Jersey Prevailing Wage Act 
(N.J.S.A. 34:11-56.25 et seq), and N.J.C.A. 12:62-2.1. The Act requires the payment of minimum rates 
of pay to laborers, craftsmen, and apprentices employed on public works projects. Covered workers 
must receive the appropriate craft prevailing wage rate as determined by the Commissioner of Labor 
and Workforce Development.  

 
 

4 Question & Answer 
Could you please confirm the size and model numbers for the Cali, Children’s Center, and Library 
buildings?  

 
The chiller tags for the items mentioned above are included as part of this Addendum No. 1.  

 
 
If you submitted any question or inquiry to yuferr@montclair.edu by the due date indicated in the RFP 
Schedule of Events (or as modified through any other Addendum), but no response was provided herein, 
please contact the Procurement Services representative below, and provide the original outreach effort: 
 

Robert Yufer, Associate Director of Strategic Sourcing 
Yuferr@montclair.edu 

mailto:yuferr@montclair.edu
mailto:Yuferr@montclair.edu
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SECTION 2:  
SUBMISSION DUE DATE 

 

The Submission Due Date for this RFP 1634 HVAC Preventative Maintenance Services was originally 
scheduled for October 28, 2025 at 2:00 p.m. 

 

This Addendum No. 1 modifies the Submission Due Date to November 5, 2025 at 2:00 p.m. 
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